
From: Dean Kamen 
To: leevacation mat .coin ieevaca ton mail.com> 
Sent Saturday, September 19, 2015 12:58:59 PM 
Subject: RE: (No Subject) 

Jeffrey, 
Thanks for the effort. Maybe we will be able to to something next year. 
Dean 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

 Original Message 
From: jeffrey E. [jcevaeationril email.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 10:40 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: Dean Kamen 
Subject: 

only pols allowed at ipi dinner, if mitt wants to mingle from 7- 745, with all the foregin 
mnisterrs and leaders including the sec gen . make a 7 minute speech about first, and then 
leave. we cam also pre prepare some quesitons to flush out why its important to peace. . this is 
doable. 

please note 
The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may 
constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. It is the property of 
JEE 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation@gmail.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. copyright -all rights reserved 

Click here to report this email as spam. 

This e-mail and the information. including any attachments it contains. me intended to be a confidential communication only to the person or 
entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is pnvileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution or copying of this communication S strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
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communication in error. please immediately notify the sender and destroy the original message. 

Thank you. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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